RAA

From: IR Department- Raya Holding for Financial Investments
To: Mr. Zakaria Hamza — Vice President of Disclosure &
Corporate Governance Department-EGX

Company: Egyptian Stock Exchange

Subject: OGM Invitation

Date: 17/04/2024

Number of Pages: 1

Listed Companies Sector
Disclosure Department

Mr. Zakaria Hamza — Vice President of Disclosure & Corporate
Governance Department- Egyptian Stock Exchange

Kindly find attached Raya Holding's OGM Invitation scheduled to
be held on Sunday, May 12™, 2024, via the E-Magles platform.

Thank You

Veronica Michael Thomas
Investor Relations and
Investments Analyst
Raya Holding for Financial Investments
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Raneem Medhat Meligy
Investor Relations and
Corporate Finance Manager
Raya Holding for Financial Investments
Ahmed Nour El-Din Hassan
Corporate Finance
and Investments Senior Director
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Raya Holding for Financial Investments

26 July St., Touristic Zone, 6™ of October, 12568 Egypt

Tel.: +(202) 38276000 Fax: +(202) 38276001
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RAA

From: IR Department- Raya Holding for Financial Investments
To: Mr. Zakaria Hamza - Vice President of Disclosure &
Corporate Governance Department-EGX

Company: Egyptian Stock Exchange

Subject: EGM Invitation

Date: 17/04/2024

Number of Pages: 1

Listed Companies Sector
Disclosure Department

Mr. Zakaria Hamza — Vice President of Disclosure & Corporate
Governance Department- Egyptian Stock Exchange

Kindly find attached Raya Holding’s EGM Invitation scheduled to
be held on Sunday, May 12*h, 2024, via the E-Magles platform.

Thank You

Aot cabladiawd Apaglall &y AT = cppadined] BN flladye
L pacdl 302) 90k FLadM Flad utdy LSG —5jax LS5 /30 I
A paadl dumygul 145,81

3820 Lolall gt dolall dunazdt Bges Eaadgall

\B IRV EN

1 1M 88)5 e oy olonaal) ) all

Spdall WS A plad
Cl..a.'q)ﬂ 3l
dpaoll 440)5db ZUadV Flha usd) C36 —Bjan L) /3L

ohmag dub duod

Aol &) S8) Bkl pé dsead! flazad 5ged @Skl 34y
Yo YL gale 1Y 50lgall doHl g gs Waotaast kel 0., o Alalt obylaiestl
E-Magles Lais pe Cugsadly Juas¥l 46a5 pe wli3 g

¢ ppaailly plAoM Jgads lglinds o

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
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26" July St., Touristic Zone, 6% of October, 12568 Egypt

WWW.IayaCorp.com

Tel.: +(202) 38276000 Fax: +(202) 38276001
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